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wliicb is placed in a room projected from the

northHside of the Chancel, used also as a SacriBty. Of the

valuable books which it contains, a namber were con-

tribated by the Uniyersity of Oxford, Mrs. Hutbhk of

Exeter, Mr. Coliridge, and others ; bnt the great balk, to

the number of 1700, were the generous gift of the Rev.

R. PoDMOBB, the present Librarian.

Among the benefactors of the Oathedral, special men-

tion shoald be made of Mr. Okorob Heatherlet of Bris-

tol, England, who by unwearied personal efforts has raised

and transmitted to the Bishop the sum of £500 sterling.

After the services of the morning the Bishop received the

visiting Bishops and the Clergy of his Diocese at his

residence. After exchanging coogrataiations, the com-

pany sat down to lunch. At the close of the generous re-

past a cordial welcome was extended to his brethren frran

abroad by the Bishop in a very neait address, in which his

Cler^ heartily joined, and an onanimous desire was ex-

pressed for the publication of tlie Consecration Sermon of

Bishop SouTHOATE. The Bishops of Qdbseg and Toronto

and the Rev. Dr. Haioht responded to the kind senti-

ments uttered by the Bishop.

The Cathedral was again -epeDed for Divine Service at 6

o'clock, when the Rev. Mr. Mountain, of the Diocese of

Quebec, and the Rev. J. D. L. Street, said Evening Pray-

er. The Pn^r Psalms, the cxxxii and cxxxiv were

chanted to the dth tone. The First Lesson was read by the

Rev. Mr. Bacon. The chant for the Magnificat was Battishill

in E. flat. The Second Lesson was read by the Rev.W. H.
DbYebber. The None Dimittis was sung to a composition

of the Bishop of Fredericton. The Anthem was by Dr.

BoYOE, and taken from Job xviii v. 12—Et Seq. : "

where shall wisdom be found ?"&c. The sermon was


